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23rd Novr.

Dear Sir,

In renly to vour letter of the

2znd instant i beg to*state. that the Com-

mittec regret that they are unable at !

at ills

}VJ

ate Jate %o receive annlications for ¢

pengation for damage done to proverty in
April last., TNotification of claim ¢

should
have been lodeged by 12th August, 1716, as
intimated in the PBress.
Yours faithfully,

Secre tary.

Mr E. Dowdall
Charlotte uuroct
T.Pwl); .Ldf"(".
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